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County of Alameda, Social Services Agency
RFP No. CAPIT1415, Addendum No. 1

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 1
to

RFP No. CAPIT1415
for

Child Abuse Prevention, Intervention, and Treatment (CAPIT) Services
Released Monday, March 3, 2014

Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

held on Friday, February 21, 2014 and Tuesday, February 25, 2014.
	This County of Alameda, Social Services Agency (SSA) RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Addendum is also posted on the SSA website under “Doing Business with Us” located at http://alamedasocialservices.org/public/index.cfm as well as at the General Services Agency (GSA) Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.
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Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Additions and changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions that have been made are shown by a strike through.
A. Additions to RFP Specifications, Terms, and Conditions

1. Page 10, item C4: Bidder must be the primary provider of proposed services. No more than 40% of contract award may be subcontracted to secondary providers. The prime contractor shall be fully liable for all terms of the contract.
B. Changes to RFP Specifications, Terms, and Conditions

1. Page 6: SSA anticipates awarding up to 15 contracts at award levels up to $100,000 for a total funding maximum of $942,000.
2. Page 7, item 3b: Programs that help the County make progress towards the outcome indicators, in particular a, h, I, j, l shown above.
3. Page 10, item D1c: Provide evaluation of funded programs utilizing customer/client satisfaction surveys.

4. Page 17, item 2: The contractor is expected to achieve positive outcomes for clients receiving CAPIT funded services. Examples of outcomes that will be measured are as follows:

5. Page 18, “Calendar of Events”: Addendum Issued: Monday, March 3, 2014
C. Changes to Exhibit A (Attachment 1) – Bid Response Packet

1. Page 8, References: Complete the attached page for Current References – with a minimum of three and up to five contracts you have held, for provision of services similar to those proposed and that are active/current within the last five years.
D. Deletions to RFP Specifications, Terms, and Conditions
1. Page 13, item 3: In accordance with the allocation formula contained in California Welfare and Institutions Code (W&IC) Section 18966.1(a), CBCAP funds are allocated annually to counties who have applied for the funds.
a.  The CBCAP program is specifically authorized to foster the development of a continuum of preventative services for children and families through State and community-based collaborations and public-private partnerships.
b. No more than ten (10) percent of funds may be used for administrative costs.
Responses to Written Questions

Q1) Do we submit the SLEB form but leave the boxes unchecked if we are a nonprofit and exempt?

A1) If you are not a certified SLEB, but are a nonprofit that is exempt from SLEB subcontracting requirements, please sign and submit the SLEB form. You may check the second box and mark “n/a” in that section.

Q2) We are considering focusing on families that experience domestic violence due to the high rate of child abuse in these homes. Would this focus be competitive?

A2) Yes, see page 9, item 5i. There should be children involved.

Q3) Can you clarify the list of outcomes on pages 17-18? It says “the outcomes will be measured as follows” which sounds like we must use these, but I heard you say they were examples.

A3) Yes, these are examples. We will clarify the language in this section of the RFP on the addendum. (Please see addendum item A3.)
Q4) We represent 3 different YMCA’s covering 3 distinct regions. Can each of us apply separately? (We have the same EIN and 501c3 number.)

A4) No, you would need to determine the services that would be provided by each branch and submit 1 proposal that covers the needs of the 3 distinct regions.

Q5) Pages 7-8 of the RFP lists priority services. Should bidders propose to provide all of those services in order to be competitive?

A5) No

Q6) Pages 9-10 of the RFP lists 14 population groups identified for services. Should bidders propose to serve all of those population groups in order to be competitive?

A6) No

Q7) We are a current Alameda County ARS contractor. Can we apply for this funding?

A7) Yes

Q8) Regarding outcomes, we are asked to “discuss how your services will result in outcomes identified in the RFP.” Are we required to address the specific outcomes in the RFP or can we define some similar outcomes we are pursuing?

A8) You may define similar outcomes.

Q9) Regarding geography, will a proposal that targets the high-risk zip codes that are identified receive extra points?

A9) No. Please refer to the rating sheet on pages 24-25.

Q10) Where do you expect referrals to come from?

A10) It depends on what services you propose to provide. For example, if you are providing services to child welfare involved youth, you may get referrals from the County. Each bid should explain what client populations will be served and how they will reach those clients. Please also refer to page 14, item 5b.

Q11) Please explain the nonprofit SLEB requirement. I understood nonprofits did not need to apply for SLEB. Does that mean we lose or are not eligible for the additional 5% on our score?

A11) Yes, if you are not a certified SLEB, you will not receive the SLEB points. While nonprofits are exempt from the subcontracting provision of the SLEB policy, they may still wish to apply for SLEB certification and become certified in order to receive the additional possible SLEB points.

Q12) On page 10, item D1c, what do you mean by “means-tested evaluation”?

A12) Customer/client satisfaction surveys. We will clarify the language in the RFP. Please refer to addendum item B3.
Q13) On page 7, item 3b, what are the outcome indicators?

A13) Pursuant to AB636 (Chapter 678, The Child Welfare System Improvement and Accountability Act of 2001), the outcome indicators are those described in the County Self-Assessment and the System Improvement Plan (SIP), which are components of the California Children and Family Service Review (C-CFSR). Please refer to page 7, items a, h, i, j, l. Also, see the specific outcomes on page 17.

Q14) Regarding page 17, item #2, should we only include the outcome objectives that are relevant to the population/targeted services we are providing?

A14) Yes

Q15) Please explain more about the single PDF file.

A15) Each bid requires an electronic copy of the proposal to be submitted, preferably on a USB jump drive. The electronic file should be one, single PDF file that is an exact copy of the proposal. It shall not be multiple, separate files in other formats such as Word or Excel. We suggest you scan a copy of your proposal into a PDF.
Q16) On page 19, what is meant by “extension” (i.e. unit cost vs extension)? 

A16) The extended price is any difference from what is originally quoted for any unit price in the proposal.

Q17) On pages 13-14 regarding admin costs, it says both 10% and 5%. Which is it?

A17) The admin caps are tied to different funding streams that are used to fund this RFP. The definition of administrative costs is “costs incurred for common or joint objectives that cannot be identified specifically with a particular project, program, or organizational activity.  Depreciation, software, and office equipment are examples of administrative costs.  

Allowable costs that would not have been incurred had it not been for the program are considered direct program costs, not administrative (e.g. program personnel, training, supplies, travel.)

The caps that will apply to each contract resulting from this RFP will depend on the funding source, which will be determined by the array of services provided in each contract.

Q18) Exhibits that don’t apply but have to be included in the packet, do you want it filled out? Or leave it blank?

A18) Please refer to documents required as part of your proposal in the Bid Response Packet. Exhibits B-F are not part of the Bid Response Packet and are not required to be submitted as part of your bid.

Q19) Can a reference be someone from [SSA]?

A19) Yes, the reference person can be someone from the Alameda County Social Services Agency.

Q20) If subcontracting with a SLEB, does the SLEB have to meet all RFP eligibility requirements? 

A20) Yes

Q21) How does this project connect to other family reunification efforts of the County?

A21) CAPIT funding is independent of other funding sources and is not currently tied to County funding but should align with the County Self-Assessment and System Improvement Plan (SIP) goals and outcomes.

Q22) Can County funds be used as a match (i.e. AC EPSDT)?

A22) Federal and CDSS funds cannot be used as a match for other federal or CDSS funds. It can be used for start-up, maintenance, expansion, or redesign of specific family resource and support programs or community-based child abuse and neglect prevention program services.
Q23) As this is a fee for service contract, will the costs not be subject to audit?

A23) The costs are subject to audit.

Q24) As this is a fee for service contract, do the 5% and 10% admin caps still have to be followed?

A24) Yes, see response to Q17.
Q25) Can you explain the weight point vs. the point scale?

A25) Each proposal will receive 0-5 points for each rating area. Those points will be multiplied by the weighted points in order to arrive at a score for each section. Please refer to pages 24-25 of the RFP.

Q26) In section D of the RFP (page 10), are each of those requirements in #1 and #4 mandatory for all programs?

A26) Only if you are proposing to provide services in those categories or utilizing those services.

Q27) Will the County accept letters of agreement from community partners or other attachments?

A27) No, please only submit the documents requested. Refer to Exhibit A (Attachment 1).

Q28) The Bid Form says there are 3 parts but only part A and part B are shown. What is the 3rd part?

A28) The 3rd part is the line item program budget mentioned under Part A.

Q29) Regarding the outcomes on page 17, do we have to meet all of them (a-k)? Or can we pick some/few?

A29) No, you do not have to meet all of them. You may pick some/few. These are examples. It will depend on the services provided.

Q30) We utilize volunteers in our current respite programs. Do they require CCL training? Does CAPIT funding include cost of training?

A30) Please review CCL requirements based upon what you are proposing to provide in the way of respite care.  If you are not able to be exempt then your volunteers would need to meet CCL requirements.  

CAPIT funding is to provide direct client services, which may include payment for someone to provide respite care and/or complete training if it is built into the line item budget as part of the cost of providing services.
Q31) It used to be that nonprofits would submit the SLEB application with the response packet. With the new change, how long is the turnover rate for approval?

A31) Please contact the Office of Contract Compliance. We understand it is approximately 30 days. A SLEB advisory was issued on 12/13/2013. It is posted to the SSA and GSA websites.

Q32) On page 20, regarding the interviews, is there a specific format in which CBOs will have to present at the interview?

A32) No. The interview is not a presentation. It will be a question and answer format.

Q33) If an agency is currently contracting with Alameda County Behavioral Health Care Services as an EPSDT provider, could the agency apply for this funding to focus on prevention and intervention and to provide services to children/families who do not have full scope MediCal insurance (and thus are not eligible for EPSDT services)?

A33) Yes

Q34) Can one agency propose more than one program or service?

A34) Yes

Q35) Some of the outcomes (page 17) seem difficult to achieve for very high risk populations (e.g. CSEC). Will this be negotiable based on the target population? Please clarify the listed percentages.

A35) Yes. The outcomes and percentages are based upon your proposal and should reflect the evidence and outcomes that you feel you can accomplish

Q36) Is there a required match?

A36) Yes, there is a required 10% cash or in-kind match. It must be other than CDSS funding and must support the goals of child abuse and neglect prevention. The match should be indicated on the line item budget.
Q37) Can travel be included in the budget?

A37) Yes, in your line-item budget.

Q38) On the RFP Rating Form (page 24, item C3), “Describe how the program activities will meet the program goals and objectives” – does this refer to the project goals/objectives or CAPIT goals/objectives?

A38) It refers to the project goals/objectives which should align with CAPIT goals/objectives.

Q39) On the Response Packet, if a form is not a “fillable” form, can we submit a facsimile done on Word or Excel (e.g. the References form)?

A39) No. We will ensure all forms are edit-able. The RFP and Response Packet that can be downloaded from the County websites are provided in Word format so they can be edited.

Q40) Can we propose to serve a targeted population/area (e.g. parenting foster youth living in Oakland)?

A40) Yes

Q41) Is the new County Needs Assessment ready for viewing?

A41) As of [02/25/2014], it has not been posted to the OCAP website. Please check back on the OCAP website.

Q42) Where can we find county-wide data to pull/compare from?

A42) Center for Social Services Research, UC Berkeley – Child Welfare Outcomes

Q43) Can projects accept community referrals, not just ACSSA referrals?

A43) Yes

Q44) Is there flexibility between page limits versus total pages?

A44) No. Please adhere to the page limits indicated in the instructions.

Q45) Referring to pages 13-14 of the RFP, are the admin costs 5% or 10%?

A45) Please refer to Q17.
Q46) Are the costs for outreach materials an acceptable line-item cost?

A46) Yes, it may be included in your line-item budget. Part A of the Bid Form shall only contain direct client services costs. The line-item budget provides back-end budget information.

Q47) Is this a “pure” fee for service budget format?

A47) Please refer to Q46.

Q48) Will ACSSA be accepting proposals from bidders serving as fiscal agents to organizations/service providers in Alameda County? Will that be okay?

A48) No, all bidders must be the primary service provider and must provide direct client services, and will retain primary financial and legal responsibility for the contract. Please note that SSA does not form relationships with subcontractors. It is possible for bidder to submit a proposal and subcontract the financial and accounting responsibilities to another organization. See addendum item A1.
Q49) Under Bid Form, Part A (page 12), is there a set rate to be used for “$ per unit”?

A49) No. Please tell us your costs.
Q50) Are admin/indirect costs allowed 

A50) Yes, please refer to Q16.

Q51) Does this proposal require a match?

A51) Please refer to Q36.
Q52) Regarding the Service Flow Chart, please clarify if there is a County form to be used. And how detailed do you want the chart to be?

A52) There is no County-provided form for the flow chart. You may decide how detailed to be. Please refer to instructions on page 8 of the Bid Response Packet.

Q53) Regarding the References, it says “… started within the last five years…” but many of our organization’s contracts have been long-term (greater than 5 years). Please advise how to list.

A53) All references shall be current within the last five years. (See addendum item B1.)
Q54) What sections do you want “tabbed”?

A54) Please tab your proposal sections according to the checklist on page 6 of the Response Packet.

Q55) When working with foster children, does the grant cover children residing outside of the County but who are dependents of Alameda County? Does the grant cover children residing in Alameda County but who are dependents of another County?

A55) The grant covers children if the children are residents or if they are dependents/wards of Alameda County. Dependents/wards of other Counties are not eligible.
Q56) On page 29 of the RFP, it says bidders must meet the County’s SLEB requirements. [Our organization] is a nonprofit CBO that is providing services on behalf of the County directly to County clients/residents. Do we meet the SLEB requirements?
A56) Please refer to the County SLEB website regarding SLEB policy and provisions.

Q57) What is the suggestion if a bidder cannot find an appropriate SLEB provider (for example, there are currently no SLEB providers serving the proposed target population or providing the proposed services/strategies)?
A57) Unsuccessful attempts to locate a SLEB should be documented and justified in writing in the submittal. If a recommendation to award is made to your organization, a SLEB waiver may be requested.
The following participants attended Bidders Conference #1 on 02/21/2014 in Hayward, CA:
	
	Organization / Address
	Representative(s)
	Contact Information

	1
	A Better Way
	Shahnaz Mazandarani

Julia Clare

Roger Ailshie
	510-601-0203 / smazandarani@abetterwayinc.net

510-681-6475 / jclare@abetterwayinc.net

510-601-0203 / railshie@abetterwayinc.net

	2
	Abode Services
	Andrea Friis

Sheryl Thomas
	252-0910 / afriis@abodeservices.org

510-270-1112 / sthomas@abodeservices.org

	3
	Alameda Family Services
	Irene Kudavauskas
	629-6301 / irenek@alamedafs.org

	4
	Allen Temple Health & Social Services
	Liz Whitted Dawson
	510-759-9247 / wdglobal7@gmail.com / eshaw@allen-temple.org

	5
	CALICO
	Vicky Gwiasda
	510-895-0702 / calicocenter@yahoo.com

	6
	Davis St. Family Resource Center
	Denise Kaplan
	510-347-4620 / dkaplan@davisstreet.org

	7
	East Bay Agency for Children
	Sally Waltz
	510-268-3770 / sally@ebac.org

	8
	Eden Area YMCA
	Kenny Altenburg
	313-580-8006 / kaltenburg@ymcaeastbay.org

	9
	FESCO
	Gay McDaniel

Deborah Reynolds

Sarah Voit
	510-886-5473 / gmcdaniel@fescofamilyshelter.org

510-886-5473 / dreynolds@fescofamilyshelter.org

510-886-5473 / svoit@fescofamilyshelter.org

	10
	Fremont/Newark YMCA
	Kelly O’Lague Dulka
	510-657-5200 / kdulka@ymcaeastbay.org

	11
	FSSBA
	Lou Fox
	510-834-2443 / lfox@fssba-oak.org

	12
	Girls Inc. of Alameda County
	Kirsten Hawkins
	510-357-5515 / khawkins@girlsinc-alameda.org

	13
	HTA
	Randal Malat
	510-559-3193 / rmalat@htaconsulting.com

	14
	IASBECC, INC.
	Michael Nobles
	510-836-3845 / michael.nobles@iasbflc.org

	15
	Kidango, Inc.
	Laura Nachison

Andrea Garcia
	510-897-6900 / lnachison@kidango.org

510-897-6966 / andrea.garcia@kidango.org

	16
	La Clinica
	Mistique Felton
	510-535-2973 / mfelton@laclinica.org

	17
	La Familia Counseling Services
	Aaron Ortiz

Amber Daniels
	510-432-6738 / aortiz@eastbayfi.org

219-9306 / adaniels@lafamiliacounseling.org

	18
	Lincoln Child Center
	Colette Reid

Dynell Garron
	510-273-4730 / colettereid@lincolnchildcenter.org

510-583-8026 / dynellgarron@lincolnchildcenter.org

	19
	Pleasanton Unified School District
	Julie Calderon
	925-426-4275 / jcalderon@pleasantonusd.net

	20
	Ruby’s Place
	Sophora Acheson

Susan Shing

Maria Pittier

Carnieta Gwins
	510-581-5626 / sophora@rubysplace.org

510-581-5626 / susan@rubysplace.org

510-581-5626 / finance@rubysplace.org

510-581-5626

	21
	The Institute
	Dawn Edwards
	510-836-3245 / dawn.edwards@iasbflc.org

	22
	Tri-Valley YMCA
	Victoria Mazzanti
	925-263-4444 / tvinfo@ymcaeastbay.org


The following participants attended Bidders Conference #2 on 02/25/2014 in Oakland, CA:
	
	Organization / Address
	Representative(s)
	Contact Information

	1
	Allen Temple
	Lola Allen
	510-205-7143 / lolal7@yahoo.com

	2
	American Indian Child Resource Center
	Beverly Shalom
	510-208-1870 / beverly@aicrc.org

	3
	Axis Community Health
	Manju Mathews

Jessie Lee
	925-201-6225 / mmathews@axishealth.org

925-201-6035 / jlee@axishealth.org

	4
	Bananas
	Tara Bartholomew
	510-658-7353 / tara@bananasinc.org

	5
	CAPE, Inc.
	Rosemary Almand

Lisa Johnson
	925-443-3434 / ralmand@capeheadstart.org

925-443-3434 / ljohnson@capeheadstart.org

	6
	Children’s Hospital Oakland
	Shelley Hamilton
	510-428-3588 / shamilton@mail.cho.org

	7
	Family Paths, Inc.
	Marcella Reeves

Barbra Silver
	893-9230 / mreeves@familypaths.org

893-9230 / bsilver@familypaths.org

	8
	Family Service Counseling Center
	Catherine Logsdon

Tricia Harris
	510-483-6715 / clogsdon@fscc.org

510-483-6715 / tharris@fscc.org

	9
	Family Support Services of the Bay Area
	Pat Chambers
	510-834-4006 / pchambers@fssba-sf.org

	10
	First Place for Youth
	Christy Saxton
	510-272-0979 / csaxton@firstplaceforyouth.org

	11
	Pivotal Point Grip
	LaTronda Lumpkins
	510-333-4795 / latronda@ppys.org

	12
	Prescott Joseph Center
	Diann Castleberry
	510-835-8683 / diann@prescottjoseph.org

	13
	SAVE
	Diane Anderson
	510-574-2250 / grants@save-dv.org

	14
	West Coast Children’s Clinic
	Hannah Haley
	510-698-3858 / hhaley@westcoastcc.org
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